

Message

From: Georgia Ritchie-Wust [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=58ABB932312542A29332C900B586E02E-GEORGIA RIT]
Sent: 2017-04-03 8:42:06 PM
To: Carole Workman [REDACTED]
CC: Anthony Martinello [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3fb7d76317b34780b15d96309b995c31-Anthony Mar]
Subject: RE: AC Agenda - Pensions

Hi Carole,

Anthony has a meeting at the Ministry in the morning for 8:30. Would you like to have the meeting earlier or later per his suggestion below?

Thanks,

Georgia Ritchie-Wust | Executive Assistant to Kim Marshall, VP, Corporate Services & CFO
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (905) 855-6379 | T: (416) 969-6012 | F: (905) 855-6459
Postal Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

 Please consider our environmental responsibility before printing this email.

*"Motivation is what gets you started. Habit is what keeps you going".
.....(Jim Ryun)*

From: Anthony Martinello
Sent: April 03, 2017 11:02 AM
To: Georgia Ritchie-Wust; Kim Marshall
Subject: RE: AC Agenda - Pensions
Importance: High

Please note, I have been asked to attend Ministry meeting on rate mitigation legislation at 8:30am tomorrow, so not sure but maybe ask to re-sch to before (7am or 7:30am) or after 10:30am.

From: Georgia Ritchie-Wust
Sent: April 03, 2017 7:38 AM
To: Carole Workman
Cc: Anthony Martinello
Subject: RE: AC Agenda - Pensions

Hi Carole,

Good Morning. I have scheduled the meeting for tomorrow morning at 8:30 with you calling Anthony's office.

If you would prefer for Anthony to give you a call please provide a number that you can be reached at.

Thanks,

Georgia Ritchie-Wust | Administration Coordinator to Kim Marshall, VP, Corporate Services & CFO
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (905) 855-6379 | T: (416) 969-6012 | F: (905) 855-6459
Postal Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](#) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](#)

 Please consider our environmental responsibility before printing this email.

"Motivation is what gets you started. Habit is what keeps you going".
.....(Jim Ryun)

From: Carole Workman [REDACTED]
Sent: April 02, 2017 9:16 PM
To: Georgia Ritchie-Wust
Subject: Re: AC Agenda - Pensions

Thank you, Georgia. How about 8:30 a.m. On Tuesday? Thank you.

Sent from my iPad

On Apr 2, 2017, at 11:47, Georgia Ritchie-Wust <georgia.ritchie-wust@ieso.ca> wrote:

Hi Carole,

Anthony is available tomorrow after 11 or anytime on Tuesday.

Please let me know what works best for you and I will schedule the meeting.

Thanks,

Georgia Ritchie-Wust | Administration Coordinator to Kim Marshall, VP, Corporate Services & CFO
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (905) 855-6379 | T: (416) 969-6012 | F: (905) 855-6459
Postal Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](#) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](#)

 Please consider our environmental responsibility before printing this email.

"Motivation is what gets you started. Habit is what keeps you going".
.....(Jim Ryun)

From: Anthony Martinello
Sent: April 02, 2017 10:13 AM
To: Georgia Ritchie-Wust

Cc: Kim Marshall
Subject: RE: AC Agenda

Monday after 11am, or Tues all day. Regards.

From: Georgia Ritchie-Wust
Sent: March 30, 2017 3:53 PM
To: Anthony Martinello
Subject: Fw: AC Agenda

Hi Anthony

Are you available for a call with Carole Workman tomorrow morning?

Sent from my BlackBerry - the most secure mobile device

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: March 30, 2017 3:46 PM
To: georgia.ritchie-wust@ieso.ca
Subject: RE: AC Agenda

*** EXTERNAL email. Please be cautious and evaluate before you click on links, open attachments, or provide credentials. ***

Hi Georgia

Could you ask Anthony if he would have time tomorrow morning to chat about pensions? Thank you.

From: Georgia Ritchie-Wust [<mailto:georgia.ritchie-wust@ieso.ca>]
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2017 1:17 PM
To: [REDACTED]
Subject: AC Agenda

Hi Carole,

Attached is the draft AC agenda for discussion at the Monday meeting with Kim and Julia.

Thanks,

Georgia Ritchie-Wust | Administration Coordinator to Kim Marshall, VP, Corporate Services & CFO
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (905) 855-6379 | T: (416) 969-6012 | F: (905) 855-6459
Postal Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](#) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](#)

 Please consider our environmental responsibility before printing this email.

"Motivation is what gets you started. Habit is what keeps you going".
.....(Jim Ryun)